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Malave, Erin M.

From: qorphelp

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 1:32 PM

To: ‘Nic Griffiths’

Subject: RE: How Do i Change My Primary & Mailing Address?

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Nic Griffiths [mailto:admin@4frontinteriors.net]

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 4:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: How Do I Change My Primary & Mailing Address?

Hi Rob,

Can you change our primary and mailing address to the following for Document Number

Document Number P01000045046
"-—_——'—'—‘_d_—-"'.
Company 4Front Inc

Address: 1271 La Quinta Drive — Suite 9, Orlando, FL 32809
Best Wishes,

Nie Griffiths

4Front Interiors

Sales (407 852 1030) Aftercare (407 852 1032)
Fax (407 852 1031)

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 3:56 PM

To: Nic Griffiths

Subject: RE: How Do I Change My Primary & Mailing Address?

The principal and mailing address can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned
registration/document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access




